PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
O (831) 722-1389 | Fax (831) 722-2137

www.pajarosunnymesa.com

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DISTRICT CONFERENCE BOARD ROOM
136 SAN JUAN ROAD, ROYAL OAKS, CA 95076

MARCH 26, 2020
5:30 P.M.

Notice of Teleconferenced Meeting

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-25-20 regarding COVID-19,
members of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Board of
Directors and staff may participate in this meeting by teleconference. To reduce
the spread of COVID-19, members of the public are encouraged to listen to the
meeting from their homes via teleconference by calling (425) 436-6355 and
entering passcode 407147 and then the pound sign. You may also submit written
comments in writing by 2:00 pm on March 26, 2020. Those attending the meeting
in person will be required to maintain appropriate social distancing.

To submit a comment in writing, please email info@pajarosunnymesa.com and
write “Public Comment” in the subject line. Include the item number and/or title
of the item in the body of the email and your comments. If you would like the
comment to be read out loud at the meeting (not to exceed three minutes),
please write “Read Out Loud at Meeting” at the top of the email. All comments
received by 2:00 pm will be emailed to the Board members and included as an
“Add to Packet” on the District's website before the meeting. Those comments
received after 2:00 pm will be added to the record of the meeting and shared
with Board members after the meeting.”

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District welcomes you to its meetings regularly scheduled
on the fourth Thursday of each month, and your interest and participation is encouraged and appreciated.

Documents provided to the District after the agenda has been published will be available at the District office and
available for photocopying during ordinary business hours as Public Records at the cost set by resolution by the
Board from time to time. This is ordinarily $.25 per page. Documents provided to the Board for agenda items will
ordinarily be placed on the District website if time permits. Otherwise, late documents will be provided to the Board
at the meeting and a copy placed with the agendas available to the Public at Board meetings.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you
need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community
Services District at (831) 722-1839 before the meeting to allow the District to make reasonable

accomodations.

P.

1



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — March 26, 2020

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
o (11/21) President Harry Wiggins

o (11/21) Vice President Michael Moore
o (11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
o (11/21) Assistant Secretary Sanford Coplin
o (11/23) Treasurer Robert Moody
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Don Rosa
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela
DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

3. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA [SUBDIVISION (b), GOVERNMENT CODE § 54954.2]

The Board may act on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda if (1) three members
determine that an emergency (as defined in Section 54956.5 exists), (2) two-thirds vote of the members
present, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present,
determine that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of
the District after the agenda was being or (3) the item was posted for a prior Board meeting not more than
five calendar days before the date action is taken, and at the prior meeting the item was continued to the
meeting at which action is taken. Before discussing any item pursuant to this subdivision, the Board will
publicly identify the item.

4. COMMENTS FROM PUBLIC OR MEMBERS OF BOARD ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA

Any person may address the Board on any item not on the agenda when recognized by the
Board President.

Any Board member may comment on any item not on the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS

Consent Agenda

Any person may comment on any item on the consent agenda.

1. DRAFT MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 27, 2020 REGULAR MEETING

Approval draft minutes

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled
Roll Call Vote:

o  President Harry Wiggins

o Vice President Michael Moore

o  Secretary Darlene Lamboley

o  Assistant Secretary Sanford Coplin

o  Treasurer Robert Moody

P

2



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — March 26, 2020

Old Business:

1. ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS 2020

The District's Counsel will conduct the election. The election is public. Any member of the Board
may nominate themselves or any other member of the Board for any office. Nominations do not
require a second to be effective. More than one person may be nominated for consideration for each
office.

After nominations are concluded the Board may discuss the nominations. No person
nominated need accept their nomination. Any member may decline their nomination and may or may
not state a reason for declining.

Any member may speak to support or oppose any nomination. After discussion is
concluded, the District's Counsel may call for a vote. After the vote is counted, the person with the
most votes is elected however a minimum of three votes are required for election to an office. The
election for each office is conducted separately. If a candidate receives less than three votes, for an
office, the Board will vote again but with only the top two candidates from the first vote.

o Office: President

o Office: Vice President

o Office: Secretary

o Office: Assistant Secretary

o Office: Treasurer

Roll Call Vote:

President Harry Wiggins
Vice President Michael Moore
Secretary Darlene Lamboley
Assistant Secretary Sanford Coplin
Treasurer Robert Moody

00 O0O0CO0

New Business:

1. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE DRAFT FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR FEBRUARY
2020

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Draft Financial Reports February 2020

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled
Roll Call Vote:

o  President Harry Wiggins

o  Vice President Michael Moore

o  Secretary Darlene Lamboley

o  Assistant Secretary Sanford Coplin

o  Treasurer Robert Moody

P. 3



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — March 26, 2020

N o oA W N

2. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE CHECKS

. General Fund 605: Check # through check # for a total of $
. Water Account: Check # through check # for a total of $
. Holding Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
. Street Maint. Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
. Reorganization Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
. Construction Acct; Check # through check # for a total of $
Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

- Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation
-Motion to Approve checks

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled
Roll Call Vote:

o President Harry Wiggins

o Vice President Michael Moore

o  Secretary Darlene Lamboley

o Assistant Secretary Sanford Coplin

o  Treasurer Robert Moody

3. RESOLUTION 03-01-20 ADOPTING OF 2020 PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT DISCONTINUANCE OF RESIDENTIAL WATER SERVICE POLICY

e California Water Shutoff Protection Act. SB998 (Added by Stats. 2018, Ch. 891,
Sec. 2. (SB 998) Effective January 1, 2019.) | California Health and Safety Code §§
116900 et seq

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve or Reject

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled

Roll Call Vote:

President Harry Wiggins
Vice President Michael Moore
Secretary Darlene Lamboley
Assistant Secretary Sanford Coplin
Treasurer Robert Moody

C 00 CO0

P.

4



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — March 26, 2020

MOTION TO APPROVE ROBERT DELOACH & ASSOCIATES INC. COMPENSATION
PLAN ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF WORK

Board requested additional work

-

Board to approve of addition to original scope of work at a cost of $5355.00, with a
total not to exceed $5905.00

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
- Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve or Reject

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled
Roll Call Vote:

o President Harry Wiggins
Vice President Michael Moore
Secretary Darlene Lamboley
Assistant Secretary Sanford Coplin
Treasurer Robert Moody

0O C 0O

Copy of letter from DeLoach indicating cost for extra work is not to exceed $550.00

STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS: (INFORMATION ONLY, NO ACTION)

This part of agenda is for the Staff to report to the Board on District operations however no action is
agendized and no action may be taken other than asking for an action item to be brought to the

Board at a future meeting.

1. Generator Project
e District did not receive responses to the advertised request for proposal
o Staff is working with District Engineer on an alternate plan

2. Water Rate Study
e NBS has submitted a proposal with new language required by Board
e “Review possibility of adding remote read/ radio type meters”

3. District Operation: changes due to COVID-19 and “Shelter in Place” order
e District office will remain open with strict guidelines
e District Parks have been closed
e Copies of notice at District Office and list of duties for Office

4. District Operations Report

5. Usage Comparison Report 2013/2020

P.

5



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — March 26, 2020

CLOSED SESSION:
A. Public Comments for Closed Session

Any person may address the Board on any item on the Closed Session Agenda after
being recognized by the Board President.

Conference with Legal Counsel- Existing Litigation (Government Code § 54957)

1. AWC Holdings Trust and AWC Il Holdings Trust vs the County of Monterey
through its Board of Supervisors et al Case No. 18CV001746, Monterey County
Superior Court, filed May 11, 2018

2. Steve Pacheco, Trustee of the Salinas Land Holding Trust vs Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Community Services District et al Case No. (consolidated with above case),
Monterey County Superior Court, filing date unknown

Public Employee Performance Evaluation. Sub. (b)(1) of (§ 54957)
= Title: (General Manager)

B. Return to Open Session and Report out of Closed Session
Any final action taken by the Board in closed session required under Government Code § 54957.1 will be
reported in open session at this time.

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Next Board meeting date:
Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled

Adjournment Time: p.m.

P,

6



MINUTES

The regular meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Board of Directors was
called to order at 5:30 pm on February 27, 2020.

ROLL CALL: President Harry Wiggins
Vice President Michael Moore
Secretary Darlene Lamboley
Assistant Secretary Sanford Coplin

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Don Rosa
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela

ABSENT DIRECTOR(S) & STAFF: Treasurer Robert Moody

DISTRICT COUNSEL: Alan Smith

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA: None
PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

SCHEDULED ITEMS: None

Action ltems

1.

Consider and approve of the Minutes from the January 23, 2020 regular Board Meeting

Motion was made by Director Moore and seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the
regular Board Meeting Minutes of January 23, 2020. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; M. Moore; D. Lamboley; S. Coplin
Noes: None
Absent: R. Moody
Abstain: None

OLD BUSINESS:

1

Election of Board Officers 2020

Director Wiggins recommended to table the election of Officers. Election to be conducted in
the next month meeting. All present members agreed.

Consider and approve Water Rate Study update: Technical Proposal from NBS
Director Wiggins asked General Manager Rosa the preferred effective date of
implementation. General Manager Rosa would prefer fiscal year for implementation given

this would facilitate the annual budget, but he can work with calendar year like he has done
for the last five (5) years. General Manager Rosa discussed with Director Coplin that there

1

P

7



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — February 27, 2020

would be no change in Generator Project start date if implementation to Fiscal year was
implemented.

Director Coplin suggested to add language to the proposal to indicate the installation of
remote meter reading as one of the Capital Improvement projects. The Directors agreed to
direct General Manager Rosa to add remote meter reading to the Capital Improvement
Projects.

Motion made by Director Moore and seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the
Technical Proposal from NBS with the addition of Remote Meter Reading to the Capital
Improvement Projects and cost not to exceed $40,000. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; M. Moore; D. Lamboley; S. Coplin
Noes: None
Absent: R. Moody
Abstain: None

Consider approving the Employee Compensation Plan: Proposal from Deloach and
Associates, Inc

General Manager Rosa informed the Board that the Employee Compensation Plan will
consider the employees salaries which current salaries take employees to 2015 median, the
Plan will be integrated into the Water Rate Study.

There are three (3) components of the Plan are as follow;
1) Direct Wages/Salaries Comparison Survey and Review
2) Wages and benefits total compensation Survey and Review
3) Classification review

General Manager Rosa's recommendation is to complete component one (1) for the amount
$5,355.00 only and to indicate to Robert which Districts we would like researched for the

Compensation Survey.

Motion made by Director Moore and seconded by Director Lamboley to approve moving
forward with component one (1) with the request that Mr. DeLoach add Districts that are
comparable/like to the District. Also, request a connection and employee count with vital
statistic for selected District. The Board gives authority to General Manager Rosa to work with
Appointed Committee. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; M. Moore; D. Lamboley; S. Coplin
Noes: None
Absent: R. Moody
Abstain: None

NEW BUSINESS: (Action Items)

1.

Consider approving the Draft Financial Reports for January 2020

2

P. 8



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - February 27, 2020 P.

Motion made by Director Wiggins and seconded by Director Moore to approve the January
2020 Financials. Motion failed

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; M. Moore; D. Lamboley; S. Coplin
Noes: None
Absent: R. Moody
Abstain: None

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT FOR REVIEW

APPROVAL OF WARRANTS/CHECKS:

2.

1.

2.

Review and approve checks

Generdal Fund 633: None

Operating Account: Check No. 24236 through Check No. 24281for a total of $178,959.34

Reserve Account: Total of $18,933.08

Street Maintenance Account: Check No. 511 through Check No. 512 for a total of $1,028.35

Pajaro Park Account: Total of $2,256.50

COP 2010 Account: Check No. 844 for a total of $34,623.08

Debt Service Reserve Account: Total of $37,218.75

Motion was made by Director Moore, seconded by Director Coplin to approve all accounts
for the months of January 2020. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; M. Moore; D. Lamboley; S. Coplin
Noes: None
Absent: R. Moody
Abstain: None

Consider approving Wi-Fi at Pajaro Park

Director Moore clarified the request is not to decide whether or not to provide Wi-Fi at the
Pajaro Park, rather is there interest from the District in moving forward with supporting an
evaluation to install Wi-Fi af the Pajaro Park. Also, he reported that Together in Pajaro (TIP) is
working with California State University Monterey and Loaves & Fishes Technology a non-profit
in Monterey to provide free Wi-Fi to the patrons of the Pajaro Park.

Motion was made by Director Moore to explore what is necessary to bring Wi-Fi to Pajaro Park
as long as it has minimal impact on the District. Motion failed.

9



1.

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - February 27, 2020 I

Motion was made by Director Wiggins, seconded by Director Lamboley to approve District
interest in supporting the community in bringing Wi-Fi to the Pajaro Park only if District Staff is
not impacted. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; D. Lamboley; S. Coplin
Noes: None
Absent: R. Moody
Abstain: M. Moore

STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS: (Informational Only)

Pajaro Park Committee Report: Sandy, Robert Moody

The District received the $25,000 operations contribution from Monterey County, it will
no longer be necessary to request the funds from the Monterey County.

Directors Coplin and Wiggins met with Supervisor Phillips to discuss the lack of
communication from Monterey County Parks Director, Jim Rodems. The Supervisor does
not see any urgency in acquiring funds to replace the turf at the Pajaro Park at this
fime.

Directors Coplin and Wiggins also discussed the possibility of utiliziing cannabis funds
toward park with Supervisor Phillips.

Tot-Lot Park

The District now owns and operates the Tot-Lot Park, as of 2/1/20. The community is
happy to see District Staff at park.

District Vehicle Update

2002 Chevrolet pickup was sold for $2,300.

2007 Chevrolet Trailblazer, terminal transmission failure and engine compartment fire
caused $6,000 in damage, sold the vehicle for $500.

Contacted Directors Wiggins and Moore to discuss Trailblazer issue and need for new
vehicle. A New vehicle 2020 Chevrolet Colorado Crew Cab 4WD for a cost of
$33,170.84 was purchased for General Manager Rosa but has not yet been delivered.

2018-2019 Audited financials have been finalized

The District received bound and electronic copies of the finalized financials; they are
available for review at the office.

Miller Trust Commercial Project — San Juan Road

The scoping meeting took place on February 20, 2020. General Manager Rosa
attended the meeting representing the District and submitted four (4) comments on
the Notice of Preparation. First comment was regarding annexation of the property,
requesting the identification of the areas (parcels) that would need to be annexed

4

10



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - February 27, 2020 P. 11

into the District boundaries. Second comment referenced fire flow, project includes
addition of a well and storage tank, the District's water system includes water lines
that could be utilized for fire flow. Third comment questioned the general plan
criteria, project shows 1982 general plan requirements met, but it does not refer to
current criteria. Last comment included the allowed water use of 10,000 gallons per
day totaling 11-acre feet per year.

6. Generator Project — Request for Proposal (RFP)

e The Pre-submittal Meeting was held on February 13, 2020, no one attended. Staff
received one inquiry from Rain for Rent.

¢ The Proposals were due today, February 27, 2020 at 2:00 pm. We did not receive any
proposals. General Manager Rosa will contact Tom Yeager, District Engineer to
discuss a more aggressive plan to Request for Proposal.

7. SB 998 Policy Draft

¢ Include in the packet is a draft of the policy for Board of Directors review.

e General Manager Rosa reached out to Castroville Community Services District (CCSD)
General Manager Tynan for consent to utilize the CCSD's implemented policy for
District’s use. The policy was reviewed by CCSD's attorney and approved by CCSD’s
Board of Directors.

8. District Operations Report

Pajaro Grant

e Concrete ring wall has been installed and foundation has been poured. Site pipping
is being installed to booster and tanks. Tank material should arrive on Tuesday 3/2/20.
Overall project is progressing on schedule.

Springfield Planning Grant

e The final PER and 30% plans have been submitted to State. 1, 2, 3 TCP was not
detected in the test well. Staff is working with Sacramento State to complete General
Information, Technical and Financial Security Packages that are necessary for
construction funding.

9. Usage Comparison Report 2013/2020

o Water usage was down in all systems except Moss Landing this month compared to
January 2020

Closed Session:

A. Public Comments for Closed Session

No comment.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - February 27, 2020 P.12

Conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation (Government Code § 54957)

1.  AWC Holdings Trust and AWC Il Holdings Trust vs the County of Monterey through its
Board of Supervisors et al Case No. 18CV 1746, Monterey County Superior Court, filed
May 11, 2018

2. Steve Pacheco, Trustee of the Salinas Land Holding Trust vs Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Community Services District et al Case No. unknown, Monterey County Superior
Court, filing date unknown

Public Employee Performance Evaluation. Subd. (b)(1) of (§ 54957)
= Title: (General Manager)

Closed session opened at 7:52 pm.
Return to open session at 7:58 pm.

No final action taken.

NEXT BOARD MEETING:

The next Board meeting is to be held on Thursday, March 26, 2020 at 5:30 pm.
There being no further business, the regular Board Meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community

Services District was adjourned at 7:59 pm with motion made by Director Moore, seconded by
Director Lamboley. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted by:

Harry Wiggins, President

Michael Moore, Vice President

Judith Vazquez-Varela, Recorder



P:

FINANCIAL NOTES - February 2020

Account No:

4001-4015

Account Name:

Total Income

Building Repair &

Increase /
Decrease

Description

Low usage due to winter season

5140 + Repairs to Springfield well site buildin
Maintenance P BEE &
5255 Interest Expense + Payment to 2007 Loan Refinance
Aut tive- Repai
5270 u&ol\rlln:ir:::na:czalr + Major service & repairs to 2013 Chevy pickup
Miscellaneous
5400 + Down payment for new 2020 Chevy Colorado

Expense

Water System Repair

Coastal Paving: asphalt/leak repairs at Normco, Moss

5220 +
& Maintenance Landing and Springfield
Engineerin
5265 BIIEETTNE + Emergency Generator Project engineering fees
Expenses
Vega Debt Service-
6575 B + Biannual interest payment

|Other Income:

4110

Interest

Hydrant Sales

High water usage for temporary hydrant meters

13



1:01 PM

March 17, 2020
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of February 29, 2020

P. 14

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1001

- SCCB - Operating Account
1002 -
1003 -
1004 -
1006 -
1007 -
1032 -
1036 -
1050 -
1051 -
1066 -
1068 -
1069 -
1095 -
2201 -

SCCB Reserve Account

SCCB - Sick Leave Account
SCCB - Street Maint Acct
SCCB-GF 633

SCCB - Debt Service Reserve
SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. Acct)
PSM Pajaro Park Acct

Cash in County Treasury - DS
Cash in County Treasury - GF
Union Bank Vega 2303

Union Bank Vega 2301

Union Bank Vega-2302

Union Bank Wtr Bond-Res 2204
Union Bank-2015 Wtr Rfd Bd 2201

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

1110 -
1231 -

Invoice Accounts Recv
Grants Receivable-AIR

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

1080 -
1100 -
- Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
1115 -
11563 -
- Assess. Rec. - Lighting
1252 -
1253 -
1253.1 - Assess Rec - Water Bond - Count
1254 -

1101

1251

Petty Cash
Water Customer Accounts Recv

Prepaid Expenses
Receivable from Montery County

Assessments Rec. - Street Maint
Assessments Rec. - Water bond

Advanced Pay - Spec. Asses - WB

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1084 - CIP-Springfield/Struve
1500 - Land
1510 - Land Improve (Non-office)
1520 - Land Improve (Office)
1521 - AID - Land Impr (Off)
1522 - Land - Parks
1530 - Wells
1540 - Pumping Plant Bldg
1541 - AID - Pumping Plant Bldg
1550 - District Office Building
1551 - AID - District Office Building
1555 - Office Equipment/Furniture
1556 - AID - Office Equip/Furniture
1557 - Equipment - Lighting
1559 - AID - Lighting and Parks
1560 - Electric Power to Sheds
1561 - AID - Electric Power to Sheds
1570 - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1571 - AID - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1580 - Distribution Mains [P]
1581 - A/D - Distribution Mains
1590 - Meters
1591 - A/ID - Meters
1600 - Hydrants
1601 - A/D - Hydrants
1610 - Automotive Equipment
1611 - A/D - Automotive Equipment

Feb 29, 20

61,522.21
231,962.06
14,451.84
198,526.76
99,632.20
83,328.46
121,795.53
97,115.59
58,218.35
112,037.24
149,101.45
141.52
10,507.74
148,607.86
254.79

1,387,203.60

3,493.14
734,407.89

737,901.03

400.00
191,597.41
-8,990.09
507.31
860.00
049.14
6,255.76
300,206.00
116.43
-16,561.65

475,340.31

2,600,444.94

18,967.36
139,676.30
253,942.67
66,721.46
-44,861.40
248,000.00
162,488.25
191,044.92
-191,045.00
134,443.43
-123,428.73
44,041.05
-43,293.90
8,980.18
-8,980.18
2,598.59
-2,599.00
506,239.21
-453,386.87
1,487,948.01
-1,063,798.68

92,193.13

-84,656.11
7,422.43

-4,556.72

232,300.12
-195,223.31

Page 1



1:01 PM

March 17, 2020
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of February 29, 2020

P. 15

1620 -
- A/D - Utility T&D Plant
1622 -
1630 -
- AID - Utility Plant

- Source of Supply Plant

- AID - Source of Supply Plant
1650 -
- AID - Trans & Distr Plant
1670 -

1621

1631
1640
1641
1651
1671

1681

1804 -
1805 -

Utility Trans/Distr Plant

AID - Moss Landing
Utility Plant

Trans & Distr Plant

Small Tools/Equipment

- A/D - Small Tools/Equipment
1680 -
- AID - ALCO Water Project

ALCO Water Project

CIP-Springfield
CIP-Vega Imprvtmnt Project

1805.1 - AID - Vega

1806
1807

- Moss Landing Bridge Project
- CIP-Langley/VP

1807.1 - A/D - Langley/VP

1808

- CIP-Normco

1808.1 - A/ID - Normco Tank

1811

 CIP-Vierra Estate

1811.1 - AID - Vierra Estates

1812

- CIP-Moss Landing Water System

1812.1 - A/D - Moss Landing Water

1814
1815
1816
1817

- CIP-Pajaro

- CIP-Normco Improv Project
- Land - Pajaro Park

- Improvements - Pajaro Park

1817.1 - AID - Improvements -Pajaro Park

1818

- Buildings - Pajaro Park

1818.1 - AID - Buildings-Pajaro Park

1819

* Equipment - Pajaro Park

1819.1 - AID - Equipment-Pajaro Park

1820

- Normco Treatment Facility

1820.1 - A/ID-Normco Treatment Facility

1821
1822
1823

- CIP-Sunny Mesa
- CIP-Vega
- CIP-Blackie

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

1120 -
+ Due From SC Grant Acct
+ Due from Maint Account
1220 -
1900 -
1950 -
- Deferred Amt of Ref-Vega Bds15

1141
1151

1951

Due From Gen Fund

Spl Asmnt Revc-Long Term
Due From Other Funds
Deferred amount on refunding

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 - Accounts Payable
2500 - Due to Other Funds

Total Accounts Payable

Feb 29, 20

115,702.65
-90,071.77
-157,020.31
107,992.45
-107,992.00
54,616.59
-15,624.73
81,133.08
-59,380.30
10,817.67
-8,096.51
155,809.38
-93,485.45
328,851.31
4,604,699.33
-1,962,902.90
251,233.09
240,496.74
-66,136.74
296,974.74
-107,839.73
175,238.16
-38,242.72
297,669.12
-65,436.55
759,737.59
3,225.00
781,632.00
4,717,110.00
-1,092,169.63
796,400.00
-150,374.26
43,381.00
-23,136.89
111,943.00
-68,865.85
48,044.61
23,643.81
10,230.04

11,290,982.23

0.66

100.00
157.19
3,873,859.72
159,690.92
73,213.60
95,017.09

4,202,039.18

18,093,466.35

114,043.38
159,693.06

273,736.44

Page 2



1:01 PM

March 17, 2020
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of February 29, 2020

P:"1B

Other Current Liabilities

2005
2050

2121

2123
2225
2230
2263
2264

- Accrued Liabilities
- Accrued Payroll

2100 -
- Customer Security Deposits
2122 -

Payroll Tax Liabilities

Future Water Conn. Deposits

* Hydrant Meter Deposits

- Accrued Vacation Liability

- Accrued Sick Leave Liability
- 457b EE Plan Payable

- Employee Insurance Payable
2265 -
2320 -
2324 -
2325 -

EE Aflac Insurance Payable
Due to 64 Original Sewer Accts
Payable to Customers

Payable to P.V.W.M.A.

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

2256 -
2257 -
2267 -
2333 -
2339 -
2350 -
2360 -
2361
2400 -
2401

Vehicle Loan Payable
Reorganization Loan

Pajaro Tank Loan-0190

COP Bonds Payable

Vega Project Bonds Payable
Bonds Payable - Water Bond
Bonds Payable-2015 COP Wtr Rf
- Bonds Payable-2015 Vga Wtr Rf
Unamortized Discount on 2015

- Unamorized Discount-2015 Vega

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

3000 -
- Restricted-Street Maintenance
- Contributed Capital

3045 -
- Retained Earnings
Net Income

3001
3040

3060

Fund Balance

Restricted for Debt Service

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Feb 29, 20

67,274.00
13,720.42
1,000.00
16,102.15
36,600.00
22,550.00
36,390.39
50,173.51
2.773.08
-2,199.11
713.39
29,169.90
2,347.79
-22,979.08

253,636.58

527,373.02

30,421.73
245,000.00
713,570.89

-190,000.00
-72,100.00
224,000.00

2,200,000.00
3,710,083.67
-34,205.01
-13,986.72

6,812,784.56

7,340,157.58

219,540.85
87,655.80
248,000.00
4,575,060.23
5,222,865.76
400,186.13

10,753,308.77

18,093,466.35

Page 3



1:01 PM

March 17, 2020
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
February 2020

P11

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4001

4011

- Route 1 - Pajaro
4002 -
4003 -
4004 -
4005 -
4006 -
4007 -
4008 -
4010 -

Route 2 - Pajaro

Route 3 - Commercial
Route 4 - Trailer Park
Route 5§ - San Juan Rd Apts
Route 6 - Sunny Mesa
Route 7 - CSA 73

Route 8 - Vega

Route 10 -Springfield

- Route 11 - Moss Landing
4012 -
4013 -
4014 -
4015 -

Route 12 - Blackie Road
Route 13 - Normco
Route 14 - Vierra

Route 15 - Langley/VP

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

INDIRECT
5000 - Salaries and Wages
5005 - Administrative Fees
5030 - Payroll Tax Expense
5040 - Worker's Comp Insurance
5050 - Employee Health Insurance
5070 - Employee Retirement
5090 - Other Employee Expense
5130 - Utilities - Office
5140 - Building Repair & Maint
5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint
5150 - Garbage Service
5160 - Office Equip Rental
5165 - Computer Software
5240 - Office Supplies
5245 - Postage
5250 - Legal Expenses
5255 - Interest Expense
5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint
5330 - Telephone
5370 - Fuel - Trucks
5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees
5400 - Miscellaneous Expense
5XXX - Indirect Allocation

Total INDIRECT

5190 -
5220 -
5225 -
- Pajaro Park Expense
5265 -
5310 -
5315 -
5427 -
6575 -

5231

Soil and Water Tests
Water System - Repair & Maint
Street Maintenance

Engineering Expenses

Utilities - Well Site

Utilities - Street Lighting
Improvement Project-Springfield
Vega Debt Service-Interest

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Feb 20

19,938.68
19,635.40
18,692.64
1,020.31
1,004.44
9,319.09
10,842.62
11,501.94
850.00
22,301.13
2,361.42
24,198.25
3,639.90
2,261.99

147,567.81

147,567.81

48,311.15
478.04
1,662.55
4,199.79
13,919.49
7,624.63
145.00
267.54
2,092.63
709.02
284.34
544 55
812.25
186.84
1,000.00
18,994.72
10,650.43
2,593.78
1,344.61
1,569.08
460.54
3,370.84
0.00

121,211.82

1,430.00
68,864.11
1,021.54
1,357.49
761.25
7,655.18
1,999.41
217.50
71,306.21

275,824.51

-128,256.70

Page 1



1:01 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

March 17, 2020
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss
February 2020

P.18

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

4100 -
4110 -
4285 -
4307 -
4350 -
5408 -
5424 -

Late Payment Penalties

Hydrant Sales

P.V.W.M.A. Collection Fee
Returned Check Charges
Interest Revenue

Springfield Project-Grant Reimb
Springfid Bottled Wtr Gr Reimb

Total Other Income

Other Expense

5435 -

Improvement Project-Pajaro

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Febh 20

427.26
481.18
1,945.47
25.00
391.10
42,982.00
371.07

46,623.08

1,229.40

1,229.40

45,393.68

-82,863.02

Page 2



| ebedq

D
08005 %00 zZeees 000 %00 191¥ 000 sasuadx3 [aARl] - 0625
0Q'00S %¥'Z9 ZE'EEE 00802 %00 9Ly 000 sleulwag ‘sBunasy ‘seouaisyuo) - 0825
0G000'0} %L p8l #9'999'9 zZo'Liz'elL %ELLE ££'ee8 9L'€65'2 julepy g Jleday - sAjowWOINY - 0225
00000} %E'G9 ¥9'999 00'GEY %00 £C'€8 000 3PIM I510-S9AS Bunieauibug - 99zs
00°000'.E %0°'GEL ¥9'999'¥Z 00°062'€E %00 ££'€80'c 000 Buidsaxyoog ® Buunoooy - 09zZ5
00°008 %0°'9% ZE'€es 85°6¥Z %00 2989 000 swia)| pasueul4-dx3 }salsiy| - 9525
00°00S'¥1 %8'8.LE ¥9'999'6 81'028'9¢ %% 188 ££'802°1L £¥'069'0L asuadx3 Jsasaly| - 6525
00°000°0%L %E"95 ZE'EEE'SH Z1'025'2s %8°ZS 1 £9'999°LL ZL'v66'81 sasuadxg [ebaT - 05zs
00°005°8 %6501 #9'999'c 00°'000'9 %Z Lyl ££'80. 00°000'L abejsod - s¥z5
00°005°c %0°GL ZE'EEE'T £6°06L'L %L ¥9 19°'162 $8'981 sal|ddng 221140 - 0vZS
00°004°S %626 ¥9'89t'Z 91'162'C %00 ££'80€ 000 salddng Buiig - 00z
00°000°LE %t LEL ¥9'999'02 9z’ L0t'se %00 £E'€85'2 000 su| Mipqerysu) f4jense) - 081Ls
00°000°L %E"18 #9'999 SZ'Z¥S %00 £e'eg 000 Julel @ J1eday - S|0O] [[BWS - §/1S
00°009°c %B'6.L 00°00%'2 15'816') %00 00'00¢ 000 jutepy g Jieday juswdinb3z 80130 - 0L1S
00°000°04 %610 ¥9'999'9 L8069 %526 ££'ee8 [STArAR:] alemyos J9Indwoy - G915
00°000°0} %0°'E6 ¥9'999'9 69'/61'9 %E'G9 £E'eE8 S5'¥PS [ejuay dinb3 82140 - 09LS
00°009°E %628 00°00%'2 8C'066'L %86 00°00€ ¥E'$82 a21n9g abequen - 051LS
00°000°€ L %L 191 ¥9'999'9 ¥1'296'CL %¥'G9 £E'E80°L 20'604 julepy @ Jieday apIM 101ISI] - SYLS
00°000°Z %596 ¥9'999't ZLY0S'y %Z£"8SE ££'€8% £€9'260'2 jutepy g sreday Bulp|ing - 0¥1LS
00°000'% %2'€9 ¥9'999'Z £9%89'L %E08 £E'€ee ¥5'292 32130 - SalIIN - 0SLS
00°00G°L %6°LLL 00°000°L 09'82L'L %00 00'szZl 000 saxe] Auadold - 0ZLS
0070052 %LELL ¥9'999°L Z6'768'L %969 £€£'802 00°S¥1 asuadx3 safojdwz Jauy30 - 0605
00°000'€LL %E'96 Ze'eee'sL 8.°625'2L %0°18 L9'91¥'6 £9'%29'L Juswalney @afojdws - 0205
00°000°Z81 %0'¥6 zZeees'1zl 20'0Z0'vLL %816 19'991°Gl 6¥'6L6'CL @oueInsu| yjeay safoldwy . 0505
00°000°€Z %95 ZEEEE'GL SH'evs's %L6LE 19°916°L 6.'66L'% aoueinsu| dwoy SJSHIOM - 0¥0S
00°000°9} %9201 #9'999'01 ¥L'6¥6'0L %L YT £e'eee’l 55299'L asuadx3 xe| |joihed - 0£0S
00°00.°S %G'L6 00°008'S 8G°GLY'S %9001} 00'G.¥ ¥0'8.¥ S994 BARNSIUIWPY - G005
00°000'€G. %8'66 00'000'205 L0'L10'LOS %0 2L 00'06.°29 GLLLE'SY sabepp pue saue|es - 0005
LO3™IaNI
asuadxg
00°00Z'€20'Z %E'96 oz'eel'ere'L ££'82.'662'L %G8 99°'L¥9'891 18295 LY Jjold ssoig
00°004'€20'Z %E°96 oz'eeL'ere’l ££'82.'662'L %G L8 99'L¥9'891 18295 Lt awooy| [e3oL
00°00L'€E %196 ¥9'990'2Z ¥9'612'12 %0°Z8 ££'86/'2 66°'1.92'Z dn/RajBueT - gL 8oy - 5Lov
00°008'L¥ %8°L0L ¥9'998°LE LG'9ZY'ZE %16 ££°¢86'C 06'6£9'S BLIBIA - pL 2IN0Y - ¥LOY
00°006'62¢ %0°€0} 00000212 G¥'218'cZZ %Z'68 00's2L'2Z GZ'861'vZ OJULION - €1 3INOY - SL0¥
00°00L'SE %126 ¥9'990'22 60'61E'02 %9°G8 ££'86/1'2 Zr19E' peoy anjoe|g - Z} 2Inoy - ZLov
00°000'892 %5°G6 £9'999'8/ ) 26°169'0L1 %6'66 gereee'ze £1'10e'22 Buipue- ssol - || 8jnoy - LLo¥
00°005'0} %116 00°000°2 00°008'9 %1'L6 00°6.8 00058 pleybuuds- g1 83Ny - LOY
00°00Z'LS ) %.'86 00°008°00} §L°G8Y'66 %E" L6 00°009'21 ¥6°10G L1 ebap - g s3noy - 800Y
00°002'0%L %1801 00°008°c6 G5 L0%'LOL %SG °Z6 00°GZLLL Z9Zre'ol €L VSO - L 3INoy - L00¥
00°'005'9Z} %G"801 ZE'eEE've 0L'10G'L6 %88 L9 L¥S'0L 60'6LE'S esafy Auung - g ajnoy - 900v
0000} %8'E8 0070086 06°€1Z'8 %0'Z8 0062Z'L ¥ 00" L sidy py uenp ueg - G N0y - S00%
00°002'€) %0°L6 zZeeelL's S¥'Gle's %68 L9LLL L€0Z0') dled J2(1el] - ¢ 33N0Y - F00¥
00°000'€.2 %2 L6 0000028} 9¢'L/6'9L1 %C'T8 0005422 ¥9'269'81L [eldJawwo) - ¢ 83noy - £00%
00°'00Z'862 %E 98 00°008'861 Y66 LLL %062 00°068'tZ 0t'6£9'61 oleled - z 2Jnoy - Zoov
00°002'282 %E L8 00°008°L6 1 €0°L0%'L91 %Z'€8 00°66'€Z 89'8¢6'61 oieled - | a1noy - Lo0Y
wEOU:_
asuadx3gfewosu| Aeuipig
jeBpng [enuuy 3ebpng jo 9, jebpng aLA 0Z 924 - 61, Inf 3eBpng jo % 18bpng 0Z 924
0zoz luenigaq siseq |eniooy

020Z ‘L1l Udiel
INd 80:1

@ouewIOLIdd }Jobpng ssoT B J0Id
JouIsIq sediMes Alunwwo) esay Auungjoueled



Z 9bed

o0'dpg’L %GLLE 00°000°L LGLL's %00 00'6ZL 000 SNUBAJY SNOBUE|[2ISI - SOSH
00°00% %00 zeeee 000 %0°0 L9y 000 399V O/M SNOIABId JO UOIIDR[|0D - 00EH
00°080'22 %E'901} 00°000'8} 65'8ZL'6L %598 00°052'2 LY'SYE°L 994 UoNo3I0D V' IN'M'A'd - 582
00'000°'6Z %618 $9'999'g1 B9'EFY'EL %00 ££'€80'2 000 aleys uonoaa[jo Xe| ejey-old - 08Z¢
00°'000'€.2 %E€'G8 00°000'28L 69'8£2'661 %00 00'05.'22 00'0 sjuslwissassy puog ebap - 0LZY
00°008'c8 %6'Z8 FASE R rAd 11'6/2'sE %00 19'91€'s 000 quIay-aouBUSJUIRIY J22NIS - 00ZF
00°'00% %00 #9'992 000 %00 ge'ee 000 $994 J3YI0 - 9b LY
00°055 %0°G. #9°99¢ 00642 %00 €8sy 000 s994 uoneaddy - LpLy
00°00€'Y %4292 #9'998'2 0025’2 %00 ££'96¢ 000 $324 UoIOBUUOYD - ObLY
00°005'2 %Z'GE 00°000'G 00°092'L %00 00529 000 s994 Bunsal - L1y
00°000't %E"90% #9'999'Z 99'¥£8'0L %y vl £e'gee 8L 18% sajeg JueIpfH - 0LL¥
00°00S %00 ze'see 000 %00 L9L¥ 000 sjuauysnipy Buiing - 1oLy
00°000's %6°LEL zeeee's €L LE6'e %GZ01 L9°9L¥ TV A4 saljjeuad juawhed aje - 00Ly
awoau] Jayio
asuadxgfewosu] JBaUY30
00°05%'G8 - %LE62 ¥9'2£9'c2L- 08°'¢/0°'c9¢- %6'628 GLPGH'GL- 0.'95Z'82 |- swoou| A1eulplo 19N
00°051'602'2 %6°ZLL $8'69L'2LY L £1'268'299°1 %8 67 12°660'P8 L L5¥28'siz asuadx3 |ejo)
00°000'8¥1 %E"8¥L $9°999'86 LLgze'arl %2'8.S £EEEETL LZ°'90€' L2 1SaI3JU|-291IAIRS Jq2Q BBaA - 6259
00°05E'Z) %6°L6 zeeee's 1£'790'8 %00 L1'620°L 000 dx3 ysassiu| puog Iajepp odeled - geps
00005'€ %E 6L Ze'ees'z LE'€8y'e %00 19°1L62 000 asuadxg puog 409D - 82¢S
gL'ziv'oz 05212 preybulidg-joslold Juswencaduwy - 2245
8/°166'G 000 asuadx3z puog juwssy ebap - 9Zys
00°005'L %Z'GSE'L 00°000'} 0G°'185cL %00 00'sZl 000 Jojesauas) - [and - 09€S
00°000'6Z %L ZL ¥9'999'01L 0Z'60L°2L %00 ££€80' 000 s)uusd - GZE§
00°000'82 %Z 1L ¥9'999'8L 0L'6L¥' YL %L°G8 SR o Lv'666'L Bunybi 10ans - saninn - SLES
00°000'891 %L9L 00°000'Z}4L 6’65268 %L YS 00000} 81°669'2 9IS [1I9M - SBIIBN - 0LES
00°000'L %% L0 #9'999 L¥'800°2 %G'EL6 cees 6Z'19. sesuadxg Buuesulbug - 59z5
000 %0°00L 00°0 L1°101'22 6% LGE'L asuadx3 yied otefed - L£zs
00°000'} %G 65 #9°999 £8'96¢ %00 ce'eg 000 el @ Jleday - Yied - 0£Z5
00°058'2E %Z 29T $9'99.°12 LO°LOL'8S %G°LE £802L'2 ¥512Z0'L gJueUIJUIR }231)S - 5225
00°000'002 %L LLL zZe'ges'eel £8°'066'9€2 %Z'ELY £9'999'91 LL'¥98'89 jutely g Jreday - waysAs J9jeM - 0225
91629t~ 000 SI3pIQ Jawoisny - 0LZS
00°000'vE %28 #9'999'2Z 08'%.9'9) %G°0% ££'€E8'Z 00°0E¥'L S}Sa ] JOJeMN PUE [I0S - 06LS
00°05L'PSG°L %¥'86 Ot'660°9€0°L L6°0L1'610'L %9'€6 g ARRTA] zZ8'L1Z'LeL LOIHIANI lejoL
00°000'08 %0'vL ZEEEE'es 00°06%'6€ %00 19'999'9 000 1sa13jU] - 9IAIDS 3980 JOD - LLS9
00'009 %0°0 00°00% 000 %00 0005 000 sasuadxg Buissasold |joifed - 0959
000 000 uonedo||y Jo31pu| - XXXS
00002 %8252 AR XA #8°0L€'S %0°122'02 L1991 ¥8°0.€'S asuadx3 snoaue[@asI - 00¥S
00°005'L %z ZZL 00°000's 226019 %L EL 00629 ¥5°09% S394 uonoesuel] pIe) Jpal) - L6ES
00002 %G'Z92 zZeeel 00°05€ %00 1991 00°0 sabieyo yueq - 06€S
00°000'¥2 %086 00°000'9) £1°€89'1L %08/ 00'000'2 80'655'L S$YoNIL - [2nd - 0L£S
00064 %t 8Ll 00'00§ 00265 %00 0529 000 Buuoyuop wuely JejBing - opes
00°000°21 %6°L8 zeees' Ll 65°656'6 %616 199LY°) Lovre'L auoydaay - 0££S
000002 %G €L zZeeee'l 00°081 %00 19991 000 sSuonesyIIa) puUe SasUBIIT - 9ZES
000006} %Sl ¥9'999'2) ov'SL¥'sl %00 £E'E8G°L 000 sanq pue saa4 diysiaquia| - 0Z£S
00°005'L %00 00°000°L 000 %0°0 00°52L 000 weibold UOHRAIBSUOD J3JRA - SOES
00°00S‘L %00 00°000°L 000 %00 0o'szl 000 suonduasqns g syoog - 00€S
3ebpng jenuuy jobpng Jo 9, 196png alA 0Z 994 - 6L, Inp 19b6png jo %, 3ebpng 0Z 9o4
0z0z frenugag siseg [eniooy

@ouew.oLad }9bpng sso % J0id
JouIsIq S99IAIag Ajunwwos esapy Auungjoleled

0Z0Z ‘21 yotew
Nd 80:1



T
N
o
00°059'VLE %8061 807292602 £1°981°00% %0°9LE- $8°022°92 20°£98'Z8- awoou| }oN
00°001'00§ %6°822 2.'66£'eEE £6'652'¢9L %6801 66'7.9'LY 89'¢6¢'sY awosu] Jay30 19N
§lL'el8'9 or'62e'L asuadx3g Jayjp |BJoL
G1'€46'9 ov'ezz'L olefeg-joafoid Juswanoidwy - gepg
asuadx3g Jayj10
00°001'00S %6°0EZ ZL'66E'EEE 80°€£8'69. %6 LLL 86'7L9'LY 80'€29'ep aWwooU| JAYIQ [ejoL
00°00L'L2 000 anuaAay yied olteled - 9625
00°05.'6E %8'¥6 00°005'92 vrSLL'sE %00 05Zle's 000 SJUBLISSISSY puog JAJem - v6.5
212812 107128 quiay 19 M papog pibunds - vZps
ZL'9vZ'89¢ 000 quiiay juein-foid saoidwy osefed - 60ps
00°286'eh 00'286'2Y quiiay juedn-joafoid preubunds - 8ovs
00°00% %026 ¥9'092 zz'sve %00 geee 000 juswiasInquiiay [dsunog [eba - p9ey
00°002 %1501 ¥9°99% St'06¥% %0°0 ££°85 000 juswasinquiay Buideayyoogpipny - GGEl
00°004°S %¢g'88 00°008'S 6.°65E'S %E'28 006t 0L'L6E BNUIABY 3581 - 0SEY
00°00% %00 Ze'eee 000 %00 191y 000 834 PE3AYIIAQ %SGZ I0MISI] - 9YEY
00°0¥¥'2 000 SJUBWASINqWIAY JBPJQO J3WOISNY - SHEY
00°000°Z1 %6°'88 00°000'8 SO'LLLL %0°0 00°000'L 000 SjuswssInquiay ulwpy Bunyby - Lyey
00°000°82 %E'eh $9'999°81 geeLy'LL %0°0 £E'EeE'? 000 sjuawasinquiiay Ann - ober
Ot 1L66'L 000 SJUSWISAAU| P3O0 UO }SaIjU| - LLEY
000014 00'sZ sabieyg y99y) pauiniay - L0k
196png [enuuy 3ebpng jo 9, 1ebpng Q1A 0z g@d - 6. Inp 3ebpng jo ¢, 3ebpng 02 g4
0z0z Arenugay siseg [eniooy

2ouewloLIad }9bpng ssoT 9 Jjoid 0Z0Z ‘L1 U2Iei
JouIsIq s9dIAIeS Ajlunwwo) esay Auungjoieled Wd 80:1



P. 22

¥ o | abed

%8L¥6 9961~ 00°00¢ vevee
%Gt'G9 LepLE- ££°€80°) 20'60.
%¥.L'8GE 0£'605°L £E'E8s £9'260°2
%9Z°08 6.°G9 £e'eee $5°L9T
%00 00'GZL- 0062} 000
%969 £e'eo- £e'80e 00°GPL
%.6°08 v0'eeL ) L99L¥'6 £9'vZ9'L
%8. 16 8L LYE L~ 19'99L'S1 6v'616°C)
%ZL'BLE AR TAA L9°9L6'L 6661y
%692l zzeze ce'ees’l §5'Z99°1
%¥g 001 v0'E 00°6L¥ v0'8LYy
%669 G8'8EP PL- 00'05.29 GLLLE'SY
%S L8 g8'¢€L0'Le- 99°1¥9'891 18°96 1171
%G8 ge'e/0'le- 99'1¥9'891 18'298 1YL
%10'28 € 961~ £€'86.'2 66°192'C
%8E'16 S EPe- £e'e86'e 06'6£9'¢
%1268 G/°926'2 00'szL'.Z GZT'86L'7C
%19°68 16°96¢- £€'86.'Z 2y Loe's
%98'66 oz'ze- gg'eee'ee glL'10e'ee
%Pl L6 00°se- 00°6.8 00°068 -
%6Z'L6 80°860'L- 00°009'2) ¥6'105'LL
%.lY'26 8£°288- 00'62.'L) zZ9'evs'ol
%88 852z |- L9°L¥5'0L 60'6LE'S
%028 8g°0zz- 00'622'L 7' ¥00'}
%LE'68 o kAR L9LYLL LE'020'}
%LLZ8 8€'250'%- 00°06.'22 v9°265'8l
%Z0'6. 09¥le's 00°058'v2 0v'5e9'6)
%91L°€8 ZE'980'y- 00'646'c2 89'8¢6'6L
jebpng jo %, 19Bpng JaAQ § 1obpng 0Z 924

0zoz Aenuqag
|enjoy "sA }2bpng SS07 B Jljold
JousiIg se9IAleg fjlunwwo) esa|y Auungjoseled

aoinleg abequen - 0515

Jule g Jieday apIM JOMISIA - SIS

juiey g seday Bulpling - 0FLS

92140 - sanlun - 0€LS

saxe] Auadold - 0Z1S

asuadxg aafojdwz 18430 - 0608

juswaley avfojdws - 0205

@oueinsu| yyesH safoidws - 0505

@oueinsu| dwoy S JaNIOM - 0105

asuadxg xe] ||odhed - 0£0S

$934 SARHSIUIWPY - S00S

sabepn pue sauees - 0005
103HIANI

asuadxgy

o1 SS0ID

awoou| [ejoL

dA/Ae|Bue - 1 aInoy - 510%
BLIAIA - ¥| 9IN0Y - L0V
OJUWUION - £] 8IN0Y - £10F

peoy aoe|g - Z1. 8oy - ZL0Y
Buipue sso - L1 930y - L10Y
plaubunds- 01 aInoy - 0LOY
ebap - g aInoy - 800

€L VSO - L3N0y - L00Y

esay Auung - g anoy - 900F
s)dy py uenp ueg - § 3NOY - SO0V
Mied J9jiel] - { aInoy - #00Y
[eloJawiwog - ¢ IINoy - 00
oteled - z anoy - Zoov

oiefed - | anoy - L00Y

awoou|

asuadx3/ewosu| leuipiQ

siseg [ENIOY

020Z ‘Ll Yy21e
Nd 8€:1L



P. 23

¥ Jo z abed

%GG"LE 62'668'L- £€8°02L'2 $G°120°}
%6L°ELY ¥ L6125 £9°999'91 L1'¥98'89
%L4¥ 05 EECOV'L- £eee8'e 00°0e¥'L
%65°€6 29°00€'8- 6215621 z8Le'ieL
%00 19'999'c 19'998'9 000
%00 00°0¢- 00°05 000
%0°'122'02 LLyse'e 991 ¥8°0.E'S
%69°EL o' val- 00°629 ¥ 09p
%00 2991~ 199} 000
%G6°LL Z6'0bP- 00°000'2 80'65S')
%0'0 05'29- 05'29 000
%1676 90°¢L- L9°9LF'L LOPPE'L
%0'0 29991~ 19'991 000
%0°0 €E'E8s - £E'€88') 000
%0'0 00°6ZL- 00'sZL 000
%00 00'6Z1- 00'szl 000
%00 191y 19°Ly 000
%00 19y 9L 000
%9TL1LE SF'09L°) £e'ee8 8L€6S'Z
%00 £e'es- ce'ee 000
%00 £€'€80°¢- £€°¢80'c 00'0
%00 19'99- 1999 000
%2y 188 0L'ert's £€'802'L £#'059'0L
%8291 S0'82E"L 19°999'LL ZLv66'8L
%81 LYl L9182 ££'80L 00000}
%90'%9 €8'%01- 19'162 ¥8'981
%00 £€'80¢- £€'80¢ 000
%00 £2'e8G'2- €L'e85'T 000
%00 €e'es- €L'es 000
%00 00°00¢- 00°00€ 000
%Ly L6 8012~ ce'ees GzZ'ZL8
%GE 69 8.'88¢- £e'ees elep el
3ebpng jo % 19b6png 1aA0 § jebpng 0Z god
0Z0Z fueniqaqg

|[enjoy "sA }abpng ssoT 9 J1joid

JouasIg s99dIMag Alunwwon esajy Auungjoleled

SJUBUIUIB JR34)S - GZZS

Jute @ Jieday - waysAg Jslep - 022

S)sal 12)epp pue |10 - 0615

L1O3HIANI [ejoL
}saiaju] - @2IAIRS 120 dOD - L2159
sasuadx3g buissasold |jolhed - 0959
asuadx3 snosue|[29s1|l - 00b5
$994 UOIJOBSUBI] pJed Hpal) - L6ES
sabieyo yueg - 065
sqond) - |and - 0.L£S
Buuojuo wieyy sejbing - opes
auoyds|ay - 0£ES
SUONEeDIIAY PUR SISUDIT - 9ZES
sanQ pue sea4 diysiaquiayy - 0ZES
wesbodd UoneAIasUO) J3JeM - S0ES
suonduasqng B syoog - 00€S
sasuadxg |9AeL] - 0625
sieulwag ‘sbuneayy ‘sasusiajuo) - 082S
jutely @ Jreday - sAoOWOINY - 0425
B3PI ISIA-SOAS Bulsauibusg - 9925
Buidasyyoog g Bununossy - 09Zs:
swaj| pasueul4-dx3 }saiaiu| - 9625
asuadxz ysadau| - 5525
sasuadx3g [ebaT - 0525
abeysod - s¥ezs
sonddng 22140 - 0425
seljddng Buing - 00zs
su| fypqerysu] Aense) - 08Ls
“Julep g Jleday - S|o0L [|BWS - §LLS
Julely B Jieday juswdinbg ao0 - 0415
alemyog Jandwo) - g915
[ejuay dinb3 22140 - 0915

siseg [en1ooy

0202 ‘Ll Yyaien
A /2:L



P. 24

¥ 10 ¢ abeg

%PE'Z8 06°¢ce- 00°G.Ly 0L’leg ONUIATY Jsata] - 0SEh
%00 L9 L9y 000 9394 PEIYIBAQD %ST IM3SIq - 9beY
%00 00°000'}- 00°000'} 000 sjuswsInquiay ulwpy Bunybi - Lyey
%00 ggeee's- ggeee' 000 suswasInquiay AHnn - oved

00°se sabieyg 302y pauinisy - Logy
%00 00'sel- oo'sel 000 BNUBA3Y SNo3Ue||S9SI - S0EY
%00 9Ly FASNA 4 000 199V O/M SnolAald JO UOII[|0 - 00EY
%L¥°98 €5'v0¢- 00'0sz'z LY'GY6')L 934 UoRIA|I0D "V'IN'M'A'd - §82F
%00 ££'€80'c- €E€'€80'C 000 aleys uolijas||od Xe| ejey-old - 082
%00 00'05.'2e- 00'05.'22 000 sjuswssessy puog ebap - 012y
%00 L99l1e'e- L9'91e's 000 quiiay-adoueuIjuIR }93.1S - 002
%00 ge'ee- €EEEC 000 S$394 13410 - ov LY
%00 £8°Gh- £8°6Y 000 saa4 uoneonddy - LyLy
%00 £e'85¢e- £e'8se 000 $894 uoRdauuo) - oLy
%00 00°geg- 00°G29 000 seadq bunsal - LIy
%9E L S8'Lrl €L'eEL gL'Ley sajes JueipiH - OLL¥
%00 FASHA o L9°L¥ 000 swawisnlpy Buljig - LOLY
%¥v520l 6501 199y gg'Ley sanjeuad Juawed ajeT - 00LY

|awoou| Jaylo

asuadx3fewoou| JaYj0

%EL'LZ8 90'Sh¥'LLL- SL'¥SY'SL- 12'668'921- awoou) AreulpiQ 19N
%60'6171 12°1L£'06 18'660'F8L 20°L9v'viz asuadxz |ejoL
%9L'8LG 88'2.6'85 £e'eee'z) Z'908'LL jsalajul-a01AI9g 3g3Q BBRA - 5259
%00 L1°620'}- L1°620'L 000 dx3 3sasaju| puog J83ep olefed - £epS
%00 L9162 19'162 000 asuadx3 puog 40D - 82¥5

0s°2L2 piaubuldg-joafoid juswaaoidwyi - 2zys
%00 00'GZL- 00'sZL 000 Jojesauan - [and - 09€S
%00 €£'€80'C €E'E80' 000 spuuad - §Ze§
%69°G8 z6'ege- €e'eee's 17'666'L Bunybi yeans - semln - S1ES
%89S Z8' e’ 00°000'%} 81°659'/ SIS [[BM - SaININ - 0LES
%PSELE Z6'LL9 gees G219 sasuadx3 Bunssulbugz - 5925
%00 £E'€8- £e'ee 00'0 e g Jieday - jled - 0£Z5

3eBpng jo % 1eBpng JaA0 $ j3ebpng 0z 984
0Z0z Aseniqag
[en}dy "SA umm_usm $S07 @ J1jold siseg |eniooy

0Z0Z ‘L1 Yyo1B
1013813 S991A198 AHlUunwwon esay Auung/oleled WA ool



P. 25

¥ Jo ¢ abed

(£5°2v02)
Jduzaa

(es L8v'veT) S

LTY8Y'E6T S
yse) Alenuga4

Zr'969'sLT S

¥8'975°s67 S
yse) Auenuer

68°80T°IST S

adualapig asuadx3 |elo] awioau| [ejo1

Yoll Lt~ 1£°802°0G]- ¥8'0zz'gzZ £5°287'v2l-

%6.'G Le'e9z'6e- 66'1L9' LY 89°LLY'Z
0t'62z'L
or'62Z'L

%¥L'8 L6'€£0'8g- 66'V.L9' LY 80°L¥9'E

%00 0s'ZLE'e 0S2LE'E 000
20°LLE

%00 geee- £e'eE 000

%00 £€°85- €£'8s 000

19bpng jo 9%, 1eBpng Jan0 $ jebpng 0z 994
020z Arenuqay

[enjoy "sA jobpng ssoT % Jjoid
JoulsIg sedIAIeg Ajlunwwo) esapy Auungjoleled

awoou| }aN

aWooU| JAYJ0 1ON

asuadx3g JaulQ [ejoL
oteled-j0afoid Juawanoidwy - Gops

asuadx3g Jayjo

awoou| Y30 B30l
SJUBWISSaSSY puog JAJBMA - $6.16
quuay J9 AL pa[Rog pubunds - bzys
jusaWIsINqWIsy |asuno [eba - gosy
Juawasinquisy Buidsayoogpipny - sscf

siseg [enJooy
0202 ‘Ll udiep
nd 8¢l



RESOLUTION NO. 03-01-20

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PAJARO/SUNNY MESA
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ADOPTING 2020 PAJARO/SUNNY MESA
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DISCONTINUANCE OF RESIDENTIAL WATER
SERVICE POLICY PURSUANT TO SB998 (2017-2018)

WHEREAS, the California Legislature enacted Senate Bill No. 998 (Dodd) during the
2017-2018 session, and

WHEREAS, SB998 was approved by the Governor on September 28, 2018 and filed
with the California Secretary of State the same day, and

WHEREAS, SB998 changes California law by adding Chapter 6, commencing with
Section 116900 to the California Health and Safety Code, and

WHEREAS, SB 998 requires the District to adopt written procedural protections before
residential water service can be discontinued for non-payment; and

WHEREAS, the Legislature named Chapter Six the “California Water Shutoff Protection
Act’, and

WHEREAS, Section 116906 of the California Water Shutoff Protection Act requires that
an urban and community water system have a written policy on discontinuation of
residential service for nonpayment available in English, the languages listed in Section
1632 of the Civil Code, and any other language spoken by at least 10 percent of the
people residing in its service area, and

WHEREAS, Section 116906 requires the discontinuation of residential service for non-
payment policy to include all the following:

(1) A plan for deferred or reduced payments.
(2) Alternative payment schedules.
(3) A formal mechanism for a customer to contest or appeal a bill.

(4) A telephone number for a customer to contact to discuss options for averting
discontinuation of residential service for nonpayment.

and

WHEREAS, Section 116906 also requires that the Policy be available on the District’s
Internet Web site.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERICES DISTRICT THAT

1. All recitals herein are true and correct,
2. The District shall comply with the California Water Shutoff Protection Act.

3. The Board of Directors establishes and adopts the attached 2020 Pajaro/Sunny
Mesa Services District Discontinuance of Residential Water Service Policy which
is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference.

E.

26



PSMCSD Discontinuance Policy Resolution
March 26, 2020
Page 2 of 2

4. The District General Manager is hereby authorized and directed to implement the
2020 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Services District Discontinuance of Residential Water
Service Policy as required by SB 998

5. This resolution shall take effect upon adoption.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
CONFLICTS:

~000~

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a Resolution duly and
regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Community Services District at a regular meeting of the Board held on the 26th day of
March 2020 by the following vote:

President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

General Manager and

Secretary to the Board

P

27



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Discontinuation of Residential Water Service Policy

Reference
Senate Bill No. 998: Discontinuation of Residential Water Service California
Government Code Sections 60370-60375.5

Purpose

Residential water service disconnection shall be conducted in compliance with State law
including The Water Shutoff Protection Act beginning with California Health and Safety
Code 116900. This policy is to be posted on the District’s website in English and
Spanish and any the other languages required under in Section 1632 of the Civil Code.

Delinquent Account
Accounts that remain unpaid by the 26! day of month.

Section 1. Process for discontinuation of residential water:

1. All written communications concerning water service will be in both English and
Spanish, as required by Civil Code Section 1632.

2. No residential water customer's water service will be disconnected until payment
by the customer has been delinquent for at least sixty (60) days. Any balance on
a bill of $20 or less may be carried over and added to the next billing period
without being considered delinquent.

3. No less than seven (7) business days before discontinuation of service, the
District will contact the customer to provide notice of the discontinuation.

Prior to discontinuation of water service for delinquent accounts, all of the following will
apply:

A. 7-day Shut off Notice. The District will contact the customer at least seven (7)
business days prior to disconnection, by mailing a copy of the 7-day Shut off
Notice and a copy of this policy to the customer upon request.

B. On the 8" day District Staff will visit the involved customer’s address and leave a
24 Hour Shut off Notice on door or in a conspicuous place at the customer’s
residence and by contacting the customer by telephone giving verbal notice of
discontinuation of service. The District does not assume responsibility for phone
information that has not been kept up to date by the customer. In addition to both
the written notice, or telephone notice, the District shall also offer to discuss with
the customer the options for alternative payments and the procedures for review
and appeal of a customer’s bill as set forth in this policy. If the customer’s

P

28



address is not the address of the property to which residential service is
provided, the District shall also leave a 24 hour Shut off Notice at the door or in a
conspicuous place at the residence to which the service is provided.

C. 7-day Shut off Notice shall include:

e Customer's name and address

e Amount that is past due

e The date by which payment or arrangement for payment is required in
order to avoid discontinuation of service

e Description of process to apply for an extension of time to pay delinquent
charges
A description of the procedure to petition for bill review and appeal

e The procedure to request alternative payments, reduced fees, or deferred
fees

D. As applicable, tenants have a right to become customers

Section 2. Water service shall not be discontinued for nonpayment if ALL the following
conditions are met:

A. Customer provides certification by a Primary Care Provider as defined in the
California Welfare and Institutions Code 14088, (General Practitioner,
Obstetrician/Gynecologist, Pediatrician, Family Practice Physician, Primary
Care Clinic, Hospital, or Outpatient Clinic) that the termination of the service
will be life threatening or pose a serious threat to the health and safety of any
resident of the premises where water service is provided ; and

B. The customer demonstrates they are financially unable to pay (determined by
whether any member of the customer’s household is a current recipient of
CalWORKS, CalFresh, general assistance, Medi-Cal, Supplemental Security
Income/State Supplementary Payment Program, or the California
Supplemental Nutrition Program for Woman, Infants, and Children, or the
customer declares that the household’s annual income is less than two
hundred percent (200%) of the federal poverty level; and

C. The customer is willing to enter into an amortization agreement, alternative
payment schedule, or a plan for deferred or reduced payment.

Section 3. If the conditions listed above are met, the District shall offer the customer
one or more of the following options:

O owp

Amortization of the unpaid balance

Participation in an alternative payment schedule

A partial or full reduction of the unpaid balance financed without additional
charges to other ratepayers

Temporary deferral of payment

P:

29



The District shall have the option of choosing which of the payment options described in
Section 3. above, the customer shall undertake and the District may set the parameters
of that payment option, including a repayment of any outstanding balance within 12
months, which time line can be extend to avoid undue hardship.

The burden of proving compliance with the conditions described in Section 2 above is
on the customer. In order to allow the District sufficient time to process any request for
assistance, customers are encouraged to provide documentation establishing the
applicability of Section 1. A. and 1. B., and consent to Section 1. C., as far in advance of
any proposed date for discontinuance of service as possible. The District shall have
seven (7) calendar days to review submitted materials and either request additional
information or to notify a customer of the terms of any available alternative payment
arrangement in which the District will allow the customer to participate. If the District
requests additional information, it must be provided by customer within five (5) calendar
days of the date of the request. Within five (5) calendar days thereafter, District shall
either notify the customer in writing that the customer does not meet the conditions
under Section 1. above, with a Final Notice of Intent to Discontinue water service or
notify the customer that he/she is qualified for an alternative payment plan and the
terms of the plan in which the District will allow the customer to participate. Any
customer who fails to meet the conditions described in Section 1. must pay the
delinquent amount, including any penalties and other charges, owed to the District
within five (5) business days after the District posts at the customer’s residence a final
notice of its intent to discontinue service.

Customers with household incomes below 200% of the federal poverty line shall have
interest charges on delinquent bills waived once every 12 months.

Section 3. Reconnection of Water Service

a. Water service will only be reconnected if either 1 or 2 and b.
1. The same family or resident may not reconnect water service unless
account is paid in full.
2. Change of name may occur only with new recent rental agreement or
documentation of recently purchased property in the name of the new water
service user.

b. Water service deposits must be at current levels.

c. If pursuant to the test set forth in Section 2. above, a customer’s household
income is below two hundred percent (200%) of the federal poverty line, any
reconnection fees charged to said customer during normal operating hours
cannot exceed $50, and reconnection fees during non-operation hours cannot
exceed $150. The fees cannot exceed the actual cost of reconnection if that
cost is less than the caps set forth herein. Additionally, interest fees shall not
be imposed on customers in this category.

P

30



Section 4. Alternative Payment Plans For any customer who meets the three conditions
under Section 2 above, the District shall offer the following alternative payment
arrangements: (i) amortization of the unpaid balance; (ii) alternative payment schedule;
(iii) partial or full reduction of unpaid balance, or ;(iv) temporary deferral of payment. The
District Manager, or his or her designee, shall, in the exercise of reasonable discretion,
select the most appropriate alternative payment arrangement after reviewing the
information and documentation provided by the customer and taking into consideration
the customer'’s financial situation and District’'s payment needs.

A. Amortization: Any customer who is unable to pay for water service within the
District’s normal payment period and meets the three conditions under Section 2
above, as the District shall confirm, may enter into an amortization plan with the
District on the following terms:

1

Term. The customer shall pay the unpaid balance, with the administrative fee
and interest, over a period not to exceed six (6) months. The District shall
have discretion to apply an amortization period of up to twelve (12) months in
order to avoid an undue hardship on the customer. The unpaid balance,
together with the applicable administrative fee and any interest to be applied,
shall be divided by the number of months in the amortization period and that
amount shall be added to the customer’s ongoing monthly bills for water
service.

Administrative Fee: Interest. For any approved amortization plan, the
customer will be charged an administrative fee, in an amount established by
the District from time to time, representing the cost to the District of initiating
and administering the plan. Interest at an annual rate not to exceed 8% may
be applied to any amounts to be amortized.

Compliance. The customer must comply with the amortization plan and
remain current as charges accrue in in each subsequent billing period. The
customer may not request further amortization of any subsequent unpaid
charges while paying delinquent charges pursuant to an amortization plan.
Where the customer fails to comply with the terms of the amortization plan for
sixty (60) calendar days or more, District may discontinue service at least five
(5) business days after District posts at the customer’s residence a final
notice of its intent to discontinue service.

B. Alternative Payment Schedule. Any customer who is unable to pay for water service
within the normal payment period and meets the three conditions under Section 2.
above, as the District shall confirm, may enter in an alternative payment schedule
for the unpaid balance in accordance with the following:

1. Repayment Period. The customer shall pay the unpaid balance, with the
administrative fee and interest set forth in subsection 2 below, over a period not
to exceed twelve (12) months, as determined by the District Manager or his or
her designee.

P.

31



2. Administrative Fee, Interest. For any approved alternative payment schedule, the
customer will be charged an administrative fee, in the amount established by the
District from time to time, representing the cost to the District of initiating and
administering a payment schedule. At the District Manager or designee’s
discretion, interest at an annual rate not to exceed eight percent (8%) shall be
applied to any amounts to be paid under this subsection.

3. Schedule. After consulting with the customer and considering the customer’s
financial limitations, the General Manager or his or her designee shall develop an
alternative payment schedule to be agreed upon with the customer. That
alternative schedule may provide for periodic lump sum payments that do not
coincide with the District’s established payment date, may provide for payments
to be made more frequently than monthly, or may provide that payments be
made less frequently than monthly, provided that in all cases, the unpaid balance
and administrative fee shall be paid in full within twelve (12) months of
establishment of a payment schedule.

4. Compliance with Plan. The customer must comply with the agreed upon payment
schedule and remain current as charges accrue in each subsequent billing
period. The customer may not request a longer payment schedule for any
subsequent unpaid charges while paying delinquent charges pursuant to a
previously agreed upon schedule. Where the customer fails to comply with the
terms of the agreed upon schedule for sixty (60) calendar days or more, or fails
to pay customer’s current service charges for sixty (60) days or more, the District
may discontinue water service to the customer's property at least five business
(5) days after the District posts at the customer's residence a final notice of its
intent to discontinue service.

C. Reduction of Unpaid Balance. Any customer who is unable to pay for water service
within the District’s normal payment period and meets the three conditions under
Section 2. above, as the District shall confirm, may, if the District approves this
alternative, receive a reduction of the unpaid balance owed by the customer, not to
exceed one percent (1%) of that balance without approval of the District Board of
Directors, provided that such reduction shall be funded from some other source that
does not result in additional charges being imposed on other customers. The
proportion of any reduction shall be determined by the customer’s financial need,
the District’s financial condition and needs and the availability of funds to offset the
reduction of the customer’s unpaid balance.

1. Repayment Period: The customer shall pay the reduced balance by the due date
determined by the District Manager or his or her designee, which dates (the
Reduced Payment Date”), shall be at least fifteen (15) calendar days after the
effective date of the reduction of the unpaid balance.

2

32



2,

Compliance with Reduced Payment date: The customer must pay the reduced
balance on or before the Reduced Payment Date and must remain current in
paying in full any charges that accrue in each subsequent billing period. If the
customer fails to pay the reduced payment amount within sixty (60) calendar
days after the Reduced Payment Date, or fails to pay the customer’s current
service charges for sixty (60) calendar days or more, the District may discontinue
water service to the customer’s property at least five (5) business days after the
District posts at the customer’s residence a final notice of its intent to discontinue
service

D. Temporary Deferral of Payment. Any customer who is unable to pay for water
service within the District's normal payment period and meets the three conditions
under Section 2 above, as the District shall confirm, may have the unpaid balance
temporarily deferred for a period of up to six (6) months after the payment is due.
The District shall determine, in its discretion, how long the deferral shall be provided
for the customer.

1.

Repayment Period. The customer shall pay the unpaid balance by the deferral
date (the “Deferred Payment Date”) determined by the District Manager or his or
her designee. The Deferred Payment date shall be within twelve (12) months
from the date the unpaid balance became delinquent.

Compliance with Deferred Payment Date. The customer must pay the deferred
balance on or before the Deferred Payment Date and must remain current in
paying in full any charges that accrue in each subsequent billing period. If the
customer fails to pay the unpaid amount within sixty (60) calendar days after the
Deferred Payment Date, or fails to pay the customer’s current services charges
for sixty (60) calendar days or more, the District may discontinue water service to
the customer at least five (5) business days after the District posts at the
customer's residence a final notice of its intent to discontinue service.

Section 4. Contesting water charges — Appealing a bill

a.

oo

Customers may appeal the amount of their water bill to the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Community Services District within ten (10) days of receipt of the bill for service.
In addition, any customer who receives a 7-Day Shut off Notice has the right to
initiate an appeal and review of the amount due on the bill to which the 7-Day
Shut off Notice relates at least five (5) business days after the date of the 7-Day
Shut off Notice if the customer alleges the bill is in error with respect to the
guantity of water consumed. All appeal requests must be in writing and should
include documentation supporting the appeal or the reason for review.

The District Manager or designee shall receive any appeal for reduced payments
and investigate such matter.

No customer shall be disconnected while appealing water charges.

The District Manager or designee shall decide of findings on the appeal within 10
business days. A meeting between the District Manager or designee and the
customer may be scheduled if the District Manager or designee deems it

P

33



P. 34

necessary. The District Manager’s or designee’s decision shall be set forth in a

brief written summary of decision.

i. If the water charges are determined to be incorrect, the District will provide a
corrected invoice and payment of the revised charges will be due within ten
(10) calendar days of the invoice date for the revised charges. If the revised
charges remain unpaid for more than sixty (60) calendar days after the
corrected invoice is provided, water service will be disconnected after
provision of a Notice of Imminent Disconnection in accordance with this
policy. Water service will only be restored upon full payment of all
outstanding water charges, penalties, and any and all applicable
reconnection charges.

i. If the water charges in question are determined to be correct, the water
charges are due and payable within two (2) business days after the District
Manager’s or designee’s decision is rendered. At the time the District
Manager’s or designee’s decision is rendered, the customer will be advised
of the right to further appeal before the District Board of Directors as set forth
in subsection e. below.

e. The customer may appeal the determination of the General Manager or Designee
to the Board of Directors at the next regular meeting. Any such appeal must be
filed in writing within seven (7) calendar days after the District Manager’s or
designee’s decision is rendered. The parties may agree to a later appeal date if
desired. Rules and procedures for appeals to the Board of Directors will be set by
separate policy.

Customer contact number for billing information
a. A customer contact number to contact the District shall be listed on all utility
billing correspondence and notices.

b. (831) 722-1389 shall be the District contact number available for customer billing
information and program involvement during normal business hours.

c. This District phone connection will be in English and Spanish when available. If a
needed language is required for full understanding, and that language is not
immediately available, someone with that language skill will make reasonable

~ attempts over the next 24 business hours to provided needed language services.

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District will post the number of water
service disconnections of the District website at least annually.



DELOACH

— LI ASSOCIATES INC
March 5, 2020

Mr. Don Rosa, General Manager

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
136 San Juan Rd.

Royal Oaks, CA 95076

Subject: Compensation Study

Mr. Rosa;

Pursuant to your request, in addition to the scope of work and effort outlined in our proposal to
vpdate the District's compensation plan, you are requesting information relative to the survey
agencies identified in Exhibit A of the proposal. The additional information that will be taken into
consideration in the selection of the agencies to be included in the compensation survey include the
total number of water connections and the annual operating revenue from each agency.

We can provide you this information at an additional cost not to exceed $550.00. If you need
additional information do not hesitate to contact us at your convenience. We look forward to
working with you on the project.

Respectfully;

Robent 4. Deloact
DELOACH & Associates, Inc.

P. 35



Due to the restrictions set by
California Department of Public
Health and Monterey County
NO VISITORS WILL BE ALLOWED
IN to District Office at this time.
Please submit your payment under
the door or in the mail drop box and
we will provide you with a receipt

Debido a las restricciones
establecidas por el Departamento de
Salud Publica de California y el
Condado de Monterey,

NO SE PERMITIRAN VISITANTES
en la oficina del Distrito.
Pase su pago por debajo de la
puerta o en el buzon de correo y le
proporcionaremos un recibo.

P. 36



District Office P.

Procedures to protect Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Staff and the
public health and in effort to prevent the transmission of COVID-19. Office Staff is
working at assigned workstation located at least 6 feet distance. No workstation is being
shared.

List of duties to be completed at 7:30 Am and at 3:30 PM Daily

37

AM

PM

Duties

O

O

Verify “No Visitors Allowed in Office” sign is posted on door

O

O

Disinfect all doorknobs; front door, breakroom door, restroom doors, conference
room doors, breakroom doors, all other office doors

Disinfect all counters and working surfaces

Disinfect all workstations; desk, keyboard, telephone, calculators

Disinfect credit card unit

Disinfect breakroom:; refrigerator, table, chairs, microwave

Disinfect breakroom; refrigerator, table, chairs, microwave after every use

Disinfect restroom handicap handrail, water faucet and toilet

Disinfect conference room table, copier, postage machine

Disinfect all light switches

Disinfect time clock

oo |o|o|jo|o|o|jo|o|o

OO |0O|(o|o|o|o|jo|o|o

Completed on Date:

Completed by:




- "Ie1em pajoq bulniedal Ajus.Lind aie SeWoy 68| SPEOY UOSIaqiD/ussusr/un|g/paubunds 108lo1d 121epp
S uoday oN ied awoH a|iqoy Buipue] ssopy ‘weisAg Jsieps plaubulds psmog Ajunwwon N
(=
epusby uQ ‘uondope Joj Aoljod 866 €S [BUl B Yim S10}03li(] JO pIEOg 8y Jussald 266 9
M3INSY
epusby up ‘0202 Ateniged ul maiIney ueld uoliesuadwon sy} ssnosiq ue|d uonesuadwon
epusby uQ "020¢ Areniged ul Apnis a1y Jajep) ay) sshasig fpnis a1y Jorepn
'S30 180 9}
eouejsisse 1o} uopjeolddy ue|d uoneBbiiy plezeH Jsisesi(-ald & papiwgns SBY YelS e
uoday oN "YINT4 pue Ajuno) Asisjuoly 0} UoISSILGNS o) UBld UoieBijA Jelsesi( e ajelauss ue|d uonebiy plezeH
"020¢ Atenige4 Ul 4y a3 ul jsalejul
020Z Yosely | ou o} anp uejd sAjjeulsye ue ul Jayjabo} Bupiiom aie yejs pue tebes A wo | ‘Jssuibug jousiq siojessuas) Aousbiswg
"Papasu ji eduelsisse pue uoiuido Jiay} Joy edod pue ‘UeAese)y ‘Iyouelg 03 uayods
sey pue ‘Buimairal Apusino S| Yels "06°691 ‘62¢$ WUNOWY-0ZEZ# JUN0IJY 198US souejeq
Hoday ON | "sJewojsno semag ess|y Auung [eulBlio sy} o} pspunjal 8q 0} si Jey) saiuow Buipjoy si 1usiq J1amag esay Auung
"uado swoolyjeq Buurejurew ur sbus)ieys e bunesso Jaded
19|10} ay} Buljeals aie suoljed yled "ajes pue paulelulew Sulewal Yied oleled ay) ‘Aepoy Jo sy
00°00€$ Sem 89} anieJsIuILIPE d]1 — 00°00/°2$ peAledal JoLsIa (dIL)
0202 Youey | odefed ulsayjebo | 0} Juelb 00°000°c$ & papieme sey uoiepuno Ajuno)) ASIsjuopy UISUYLON )ied oseled
‘'sebeyoed
Ajunosg |eioueUl4 pue [eoluyds ] ‘UoKELLIOUI [BIBUSL) BU) JOo uone|dwod sy}
0Z0Z Yotep Joj Auessa0au UoNeULIOJUl SSNOSIP 0] S1E)S WOy AIBS pue 9)elg Ojusweloes
Wwol} o3 YIm 2ouaIa4uoo suoyds|el pley Jeis — juels) Buiuuelq pieubuudg e
"3|npayos uo Buissaibold sidue) sy} Jo uonoNISUO) — juels) oleleqd e
020¢ Yolely ‘oJeled Juel JNAYI B PIubulds Juels Buluueld 448 'V SAIPY SUe0T g sjuel
‘Papsau se podau pue syue} ay} jo Ayubeiul sy; Jojiuow o} uoioalip USAIB sey pieog
‘Buniepdn pasu |Im ‘pig Joy 1no ob 108[0id Juswaoe|dey
Hoday oN 0} Apeai s| Josfold "839|dwiod %00 suswnooq ‘Buussulbug jses A\ Aq pasedaid soop pig JUE] pesymoly
ISNOdS3IN
G3INNVY1d 40 31vd SNLvV1S JidOol

6102 ‘92 yotep
1¥0d3d SNOILVYYIdO 1LOIM1SIa




Usage Comparison in Gallons

2013-2020

Water Systems Feb-17 Feb-18 Feb-19 Teb-20
Pajaro 4,903,140 5,855,344 4,593,468 5,612,244
Normco 1,104,796 1,832,600 1,258,884 2,087,668
Sunny Mesa 1,329,944 1,535,644 1,402,500 1,774,256
Moss Landing 1,402,500{ 2,026,332 1,448,876 2,241,008
Vega 597,652 821,304 599,148 1,009,800
Vierra Estates 154,836 299,948 201,960 256,564
Springfield (pumped) 429,726 449,548 364,351 430,998
Langley/Valle Pacifico 105,468 181,016 130,152 187,748
Blackie 76,296 168,300 97,240 156,332
District Total 10,104,358 13,170,036 10,096,579 13,756,618
Water Systems Feb-13 Feb-20 Percentage
Pajaro 5,836,524 5,612,244\ -3.8%
Normco 1,535,779 2,087,668 |Ap 35.9%
Sunny Mesa 1,807,452 1,774,256 |\ -1.8%
Moss Landing 1,531,156 2,241,008 |An 46.4%
Vega 802,821 1,009,800|An 25.8%
Vierra Estates 225,148 256,564 |An 14.0%
Springfield (pumped) 418,132 430,998 |Ap 3.1%
Langley/Valle Pacifico 186,252 187,748 |/ 0.8%
Blackie 119,680 156,332 (A 30.6%
District Total 12,462,944 13,756,618|4n 10.4%

S:\Admin Files\Usage Comparison Reports\Usage Comp. 2020\Gallons Sold Comparison February 2020

P

39



GALLONS

P. 40

Large Systems

500,000 Small S\/Stems
450,000
7,000,000
400,000
350,000
300,000
6,000,000 s
=
S 250,000 Y
= 5
b £
200,000 s
5,000,000 150,000 B ,
100,000 : g .
50,000 - ¢ £
4,000,000 o - : i 1} :
Vierra Estates Springfield Langley/Valle Blackie
(pumped) Pacifico
mFeb-17 @ Feb-18 Feb-19 = Feb-20
3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000 ' '
0 » 3k .

Normco Sunny Mesa Moss Landing Vega

mFeb-17 mFeb-18 Feb-19  Feb-20




